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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090168 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com No 
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com No 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net No 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL731 lbhall@smartcity.com No 
Smart City Telecom TL731 lbhall@smartcity.com Yes 
IDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com No 
IDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thornas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettyej. willis@windstream.com No 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 20093:09 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =202447) 

Attachments: 07376-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


7/2112009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Lee Fulcher 

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 10:22 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Mary Macko 

Subject: OCR Addition 

Dorothy, 


In docket 090168, would you please add SGA as OCR? 


Thank you! 

Lee 


~C,CLK~CORRES~NDENCE 
Admln..tratlve_Partlel_Coneumer 

DOCUMENT NO. O~ - a =t 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

4/24/2009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

lJluhli.c~£r&i.c£ <!lommizzion 


ADMINISTRATIVE 
April 9, 2009 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
Jeffrey S. Leslie 
P.O. Box 277 
Indiantown, FL 34956-0277 

Re: Docket No. 090168-TL 

Dear Mr. Leslie: 

On April 7, 2009, the Clerk's office inadvertently sent a letter to you acknowledging receipt of 
the State certification ofrural telecommunications carriers. Please disregard this letter. 

Idm 

~6V 
Ann Cole 

Commission Clerk 


FJSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~ministrative_Parties Consumer 
OOCUMENTNO. 030~~d1 
DISTRlBlf110N: 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Horidapsc.eom Internet E-mail: eontaet@psc.state.f1.us 

mailto:eontaet@psc.state.f1.us
http://www.Horidapsc.eom


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEWM. CARTER II, CHAIR..1'vIAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 


ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 


(850) 413-6770 


'uhltr~:erhir:e QIommtzzton 

April 9, 2009 

NEFCOM 
Deborah Nobles 
505 Plaza Circle, Suite 200 
Orange Park, FL 32073-9409 

Re: Docket No. 090168-TL 

Dear Ms. Nobles: 

On April 7, 2009, the Clerk's office inadvertently sent a letter to you acknowledging receipt of 
the State certification ofrural telecommunications carriers. Please disregard this letter. 

Sincerely, 

~UJ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

/dm 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/twww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http:/twww.floridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA 1. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

Jluhli.c:~£r&i.c:£ Qlnmmizzinn 


April 9, 2009 

Smart City Telecom 
P.O. Box 22555 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830-2555 

Re: Docket No. 090168-TL 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

On April 7, 2009, the Clerk's office inadvertently sent a letter to you acknowledging receipt of 
the State certification ofrural telecommunications earners. Please disregard this letter. 

;;;Yu 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

/dm 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFlCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Doridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.D.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.D.us
http:http://www.Doridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURRlAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

lJiuhlir~.erhir.e illllmmizzillU 

April 9, 2009 

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone 
Thornas11.11cCabe 
Suite 3, Box 329 
1400 Village Square Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32312-1231 

Re: Docket No. 090168-TL 

Dear 11r. McCabe: 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.t1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contad@psc.state.t1.us 

mailto:contad@psc.state.t1.us
http:http://www.t1oridapsc.com


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

lfIublir~:er&ir:e QIllmmizzillU 

April 9, 2009 

Windstream Florida, Inc. 
James White 
4651 Salisbury Road, Suite 151 
Jacksonville, FL 32256-6187 

Re: Docket No. 090168-TL 

Dear Mr. White: 

On April 7,2009, the Clerk's office inadvertently sent a letter to you acknowledging receipt of 
the State certification ofrural telecommunications carriers. Please disregard this letter. 

Sincerely, 

~!HJ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

/dm 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.oom Internet E-mail: oontact@psc.state.ll.us 

mailto:oontact@psc.state.ll.us
http://www.floridapsc.oom


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEWM. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

lfIuhlir~:er&ir:e QIommizzion 

April 9, 2009 

FairPoint Communications 
Robert M. Ellmer 
502 Cecil G. Costin, Sr. Blvd. 
Port S1. Joe, FL 32456-1754 

Re: Docket No. 090168-TL 

Dear Mr. Ellmer: 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOlJLEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Artion I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapse.oom Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@pse.state.fl.us
http://www.floridapse.oom


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

,uhlir:~£rhir:£ C!Inmmizzion 

April 9, 2009 

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
Angela McCall 
300 Bland Street 
Bluefield, WV 24701-3020 

Re: Docket No. 090168-TL 

Dear Ms. McCall: 

On April 7, 2009, the Clerk's office inadvertently sent a letter to you acknowledging receipt of 
the State certification of rural telecommunications carriers. Please disregard this letter. 

::zw
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

Idm 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: h«p:/iwww.tloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.tl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.tl.us
http:h�p:/iwww.tloridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN 

ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA 1. McMlJRRlAN 

(850) 413-6770NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

Public Service Commission 


April 07, 2009 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 

Frontier Communications ofthe South, LLC 
Ms. Angela McCall 
300 Bland Street 
Bluefield, WV 24701-3020 

.L!:.Admlnlatrattve_p_rtlea_Conaumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 03050~02 
DISTRIBUTION: ----- ­

Re: Docket No. 090168-TL 

Dear Ms. McCall: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the State certification of rural telecommunications carriers 
pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 54.314, High Cost Universal Service, which was filed in this office on April 03, 
2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. Ifmediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office ofCommission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBoULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.fioridapsc.rom Internet E-mail: rontac:t@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:rontac:t@psc.state.fl.us
http://www.fioridapsc.rom


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. McMuRRIAN 

(850) 413-6770NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

Public Service Commission 

April 07, 2009 

~C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. ~Admlnletratlv.-Ja"",,_con.umer 
Mr. Jeffiey S. Leslie DOCUMENT NO. OJ05 \~ - 0]
P.O.Box277 DISTRIBUTION: 
Indiantown, FL 34956-0277 ------ ­

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affinnative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Ooridapsc.rom Internet E-maU: rontact@psc.state.fi.us 

mailto:rontact@psc.state.fi.us
http://www.Ooridapsc.rom


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

(850) 413-6770
NANCY AROENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

Public Service Commission 

April 07, 2009 

~SC.CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 

_V_AdmlnlatraUV8_Pl...._Conaum8t
NEFCOM 

DOCUMENT NO. 0,050- 'YiMs. Deborah Nobles 
DISTRIBUTION: _____505 Plaza Circle, Suite 200 

Orange Park, FL 32073-9409 

Re: Docket No. 090168-TL 

Dear Ms. Nobles: 

Ibis will acknowledge receipt of the State certification of rural telecommunications carriers 
pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 54.314, High Cost Universal Service, which was filed. in this office on April 03, 
2009, and assigned. the above-referenced. docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.. 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBoULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Amnnative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.florldapsc.com Internet E-mail: contad@psc.state.O.u5 

mailto:contad@psc.state.O.u5
http:http://www.florldapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIR.V1AN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. McMtJRRIAN 

(850) 413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

Public Service Commission 

April 07, 2009 

FP~C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Smart City Telecom LAdmlnl8tr1t1v8_PlrtJea_Coneumtr 
P. O. Box 22555 DOCUMENT NO. ajar; t) - ~1 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830-2555 DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

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
information, contact the Office ofGeneml Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office ofCommission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OmCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Aetion I Equal Opportunity Employer 

l'SC Website: bttp:/Iwww.Ooridapsc.rom Internet E-mail: mnfllrt@psc.smte.t1.us 

mailto:mnfllrt@psc.smte.t1.us


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINAJ. McMURRIAN 

(850) 413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIAt'iO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

Public Service Commission 

April 07, 2009 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
IDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone LAdmlnlatrattve_Partl8l_Conaumer 
Mr. Thomas M. McCabe DOCUMENT NO. O)C51)· °9 
Suite 3, Box 329 DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
1400 Village Square Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32312-1231 

Re: DocketNo. 090168-TL 

Dear Mr. McCabe: 

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

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEV ARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.fioridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contad@psc.state.t1.us 

mailto:contad@psc.state.t1.us
http:http://www.fioridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINAJ. McMVRRIAN 

(850) 413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

Public Service Commission 


April 07, 2009 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Windstream Florida, Inc. .!LAdmlnIatratlv8_PlrtIaI_Consumer 
Mr. James White DOCUMENT NO. b3Dj() -D? 
4651 Salisbury Road, Suite 151 DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
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

Office ofCommission Clerk. 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBoULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399--0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.fioJidapsc.rom Internet E-mail: rontad@psc.state.t1.us 

mailto:rontad@psc.state.t1.us
http://www.fioJidapsc.rom


COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

KATRINA J. MCMWAN 
LISA POLAK EDSAR 

NANCY ARGENZMNO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORLDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
April 07,2009 

Fairpoint Communications 
Mr. Robert M. Ellmer 
502 Cecil G. Costin, Sr. Blvd. 
Port St. Joe. FL 32456-1754 

Re: Docket No. 090168-TL 

DcarMr. Ellmer: 

This will acknowledge receipt of thc State certification of rural telecommunications carrim 
pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 54.314, High Cost Universal Service, which was filed in this office on April 03, 
2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staf€rnembm will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 








